
GOVERNMENT OF TAMILNADU 

PERSONNEL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 

REFORMS (FR.III) DEPARTMENT, 

 Letter No.96430/81-2,  Dated 8th April, 1982. 

 From 

Thiru K.Chockalingam, I.A.S., 

Second Secretary to Government.  

To 

All Commissioners and Secretaries to Govt. 

All Heads of Department including District Collectors and District Judges. 

The Secretary, TNPSC, Madras-2. 

The Registrar, High Court, Madras-1. 

The Accountant-General-I & II, Madras-18. 

The Pay and Accounts Officer, Madras (East/South/North) 

  

Sir/Madam, 

                Sub : Leave – Granting of unearned leave on Medical  Certificate – 

Exceeding 

                         sixty days – Sanction of – Clarification. 

                Ref : 1. Government Lr.No.46802A/FR2/81-1, P.& A.R.Department, dated 

9.7.81. 

                        2. From the Transport Commissioner, Madras Letter No.23286/C4/81, 

dated   2.11.81. 

… 

 I am directed to state that in the letter first cited, instructions have been issued to the 

effect that the procedure laid down in Rule 9A under FR-74 ( in Annexure-II) 

Appendix-I of  FR) should be followed for sanction of unearned leave on Medical 

Certificate exceeding 60 days and other cases referred to in the above rules.  A point 

has now been raised that if a Government servant, applies for unearned leave on 

Medical Certificate for 59 days, avails earned leave subsequently and then again 

applies in continuation unearned leave on Medical Certificate, the leave applied for 

may be granted, without reference to Medical Board or it has to be sanctioned only 

after the recommendation of the Medical Board. 

 2. The Government had considered the above point carefully and direct that in a 

combination of leave – say unearned leave on medical certificate, earned leave and 

extraordinary leave – if the total period of Unearned Leave on Medical Certificate 

exceeds 60 days eventhough it has been applied for in two different spells with some 



other kind of leave in between, the recommendation of the Medical Board should be 

obtained. 

 3. Amendment to Rule 9A under FR-74 will be issued separately in this regard. 

                                                                         Yours faithfully, 

Sd/- 

For Second Secretary to Govt.  




